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McGowan-Bransome, Sharon {CRT)

From:

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 4:17 PM

To: CRT.Forms@usdoj.

Subject: Re: ADA complaint hfited with the U.S. Department of Justice
Attachments: IMG_7872{1].JPG '

From: CRT.Forms@usdof.gov <CRT.F0rms@usdbi.gov>

Sent: U 2016 6:48:32 PM
To
Subject: ADA complaint fllad with the U.S. Department of Justice

This serves as confirmation that the Disability Rights Section has reecived your complaint. Please be assured
that your receipt of this email means that we have received your complaint and are processing it. You will hear
from us when we have made a determination about the disposition of your complaind. This is an automatic
response generated electronically, Please keep a copy of this response for yout records.

1f you would like to attach (iles to your complaint, you can submit them by replying to this message and
inserting the files as attachments to the message. Do not alter the subject line of the reply to ensure the timely
processing of the additional files. Additionally, do not put any text in the body of your message. The body of
the message WILL NOT be read -- only the attachments.

We will revicw the information you have submitted and will notify you of any action this office will take with
respect to (he issues you have raised. Please be advised that this office veceives a large volume of
correspendence from the public, and it may be some time before we have finished reviewing your comptaint. [f
you would tike to check on the status of your complaint, you may call the ADA Information Line at 800-514-
0301 (voice); ot 800-514-0383 (TTY).

To expedite processing of your status check, piease retain your complaint number,— and your
reference number, ENSIEEEREN for use when corresponding about this complaint.

Thank you for bringing these matters to our attention.

Disability Rights Section Staff









